

Олсе:	10 ^{ch} November 2023	
IRD 5hQ, Dallyvara house, Doolin, Clare, Éire.		
Accentees		
John-Òeclan 🕻	howard-Michael h	kevın C
Cileen-Mary C	Colm-Mary 5	DARRA-JAMES DER
NIALL-MARCIN M	Eamon-Patrick C	James-Patrick N
John-Drian C	Anna-Marie S-R	Jake C.

Meeting opens 20:08hrs.

Proclamation read by John D.

Also in attendance are Matthew M. Kaho'opi'i , Minister Of Interior, Royal Heirs & House Of Nobles and Shanwakee Lee Thomas.

1. Opening remarks by the Chair.

Of the first 12 people on the Supreme Council when it re-formed on 22nd February 2022 only 4 of the original members remain. The Pro-Claim of 1916 is possibly the most powerful document in the world. It is a Trust, a Pro-Claim and a Constitution. The purpose of Óglaigh na hÉireann is to hold the sovereignty of the People of Ireland. As we assemble here on the eve of a historic event, it is a special time on this plane. We are here to complete what was started 107 years ago. On 17th June 2023, the Constitution of Óglaigh na hÉireann is updated and posts are appointed. For a full list of appointments, see minutes 17/6/2023. The current Supreme Council members have moved into seats of authority.

This is a paper war. The modus operandi of the tri-crown corporation over the centuries has been this; they have made assumptions on paper and acted on those assumptions. We have acquiesced off paper through our lack of written response. This is in contrast to our predecessors who saw no other option than the spilling of blood and willingly sacrificed their lives to achieve a sovereign Republic of Éire. The Chairman, John-Declan F. poses the question to the Supreme Council; does anyone currently sitting on the Supreme Council and continuing the work our brothers and sisters think it necessary for the spilling of blood? The response is a unanimous "No".

The military position of Óglaigh na hÉireann and the Military Council are redefined. The fact of the matter is that the Rising of 1916 was a success. We won. The Pro-Claim has never been refuted, domestically or internationally. What prevented Ireland from realising its victory was *Ar son na hÉireann agus a Clainne* 1 of 4



the impact that religion had on Irish society at that time. It prevented the victors from "bringing it home". As such, the Vatican as part of the tri-crown corporation was able to leave its tentacles in the lives of the Irish people. Since then, the I.R.B. has been able to take steps to remove those tentacles by correcting the paperwork and revoking their assumptions. Be aware that the forces working against us want chaos, disruption and "noise".

By initiating the copyright claim of the I.R.B. and the foundation documents we have "moved up a rung" in response to the opposition. The question is now; what ownership are we as members of the Supreme Council taking? What existed then (1916) that is no longer present in 2023 that facilitates us moving forward without the need for bloodshed?

Barra-Séamus dR; there is no longer the threat of "terrible and immediate war" and there is no fear of the presence of the Vatican in Catholic Ireland. The Supreme Council is unanimous in its reiteration that this is a paper war.

2. The Sovereign Citizen and the Glossary of Terms (GoT) 6th Edition.

John-Brian C reads aloud the Glossary of Terms 6th Edition. It is important to note that we hold the authority as authors of the writ to define the meaning in the language that we use for clarity.

The updated Sovereign Constitution has been advanced to update some of the Articles in language and relevance. As the I.R.B. does this they move to full authority of the Constitution. The Constitution is not to impose on the people. The Constitution is read in stereo by the Chair John-Declan F. and the Secretary for the Irish language Barra-Séamus dR in the prime teanga, Gaeilgle and in English. This document is in furtherance of and consonance with the values and Programme of the Brotherhood. It is proposed and passed unanimously and without comment.

3. E-I-R-E .ie, .org and .com

Putting our claim in the public domain is key to its power and leverage. <u>E-I-R-E.com</u> is live and after Saturday's conference the relevant paperwork of recognition between two sovereign countries, the Kingdom of Hawai'i and the Sovereign Republic of Éire will go live. They will be displayed on E1 and H1 of the website. The UN maps have been cleared up by Colm B. on the Home page. The Treaty documents will be signed and sealed by the heads of State, William-James McGuire for Éire and Matthew M. Kaho'opi'i, Minister Of Interior, Royal Heirs & House Of Nobles on behalf of the Kingdom of Hawai'i. Once this happens it will have a domino effect for the world. The third (3rd) and fifth (5th) sovereign nations to recognise and Treat with Éire will have a special effect due to their numerical value.



4. Uniting the Nations

Along with Hawai'i there are the Republics of the Albion region; Wales, Ireland, Scotland and England (WISE). Peter of England has created Area 52 and is also keen to extend sovereign recognition to the Brotherhoods.

5. The Treaty

Ahead of the conference on Saturday 11-11-2023 John-Declan F. has prepared the respective Treaties in Hawaiian, English, and Parse Syntax. They are read aloud by Matthew M. Kaho'opi'i Shanwakee Lee Thomas and Jake C.

6. Sovereign Licence for the Postmaster General of Ireland.

As part of the conference proceedings, a sovereign Licence will be issued for the post of Postmaster General for the sovereign Republic fo Éire to Jaan-Paul Greaves. Ahead off the signing and sealing of the three (3) documents as Gaeilge, English and Parse Syntax, they are read aloud by Barra-Séamus dR, John-Declan F and Jake C. respectively. The office of Postmaster General is the highest position in commerce and Jason-Paul Greaves is the first individual to hold this position in a sovereign Nation.

7. Title 4 flags

Having salvaged the flags of Hibernia there was a question as to why the U.S. flag would be placed on the syntax documents alongside. After speaking with Jason-Paul G. there was a realisation that the Hibernia flag ranks pari-passu with the Title 4 flag of the United States so it is no longer required on our syntax documents. Matthew M. Kaho'opi'i had also gone to Jason-Paul G. to salvage the Hawaiian flag.

8. Supreme Council aligning of levels

There is a greater requirement of those on the Supreme Council to bring their knowledge upto-speed on the paperwork that is being created for the removal of the tentacles of the tricrown corporation. A greater understanding is now required on how these tentacles work now that we reached a higher level of authority and responsibility. It is incumbent on each of us to act with integrity to our mission and purpose. It is time to familiarise ourselves with the systems that are in place to produce the paperwork that will expiate the growth of <u>E-I-R-E.ie</u> for the People of Ireland. The suggested goal is that we have 12 people per week with their property and name in the sovereign Trust.

Action item; Barra-Séamus dR, Anna-Marie SR, James-Patrick N, Niall-Martin M and John-Brian C. to establish a working group to discover and claim State buildings such as abandoned schools and abandoned health centres.



9. Unscheduled delegation to the President.

On the weekend of the 4th/5th November, the President of the I.R.B. received a delegation of seven (7) people to his home in Cappagh, Co. Limerick. The group comprised existing I.R.B. and Óglaigh na hÉireann, an expelled member and an unidentified male from Cork. The visitors left a notepad with some statements with regards to the running of the organisation and some suggestions as to roles to be filled by the visiting delegation.

Action point; Vice-Chair and Secretary to the President, Howard-Michael H. to email Melissa Kelly asking for clarification on the point written in the notepad.

10. AOB.

James-Patrick N. would like to commission a couple of local men in Tyrone to paint a picture of the existing Supreme Council with the President, William-James McGuire. A picture to be taken of us sitting at the board table for reference as we will be all together on this very special occasion.

Barra-Séamus dR recites The Rebel by Padraic Pearse.

Meeting closes 21:56